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Stacey Walsham

From: Angie Gardner [A.Gardner@popall.co.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2012 12:11

To: Morris Laura

Cc: Licensing

Subject: RE: Vue Cinema Bicester

My apologies Laura, | am getting my Police units all mixed up, yes it should refer to Thames Valley
Police.

Many thanks

Angie Gardner

Para-Legal - Poppleston Allen

T:0115 934 9157 M : 07967 642424 W : www.popall.co.uk

From: Morris Laura [mailto:Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 24 September 2012 12:07

To: Angie Gardner

Cc: licensing@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Subject: Vue Cinema Bicester

Hello

Initial response to application is that on section P (steps to promote licensing objectives) i would need
point 2 to be reworded to state Thames Valley police not Metropolitan Constabulary.

Further response will follow once inspector has looked at the application.

Regards

Laura Morris | Oxfordshire Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 846 150 | Internal: 700 6150 |
Mobile: 07989 497913
Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, OX5 2NX
For information, guidance and the Licensing Toolkit, visit: http://knowzone/kz-licchomepage.htm

Thames Valley Police Currently use the Microsoft Office 2002 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if
you intend to include an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is
confidential and may also be privileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not
necessarily those of Thames Valley Police. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the
intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the
information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error
please forward a copy to: informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender. Please then
delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you.

Nottingham Office : 37 Stoney Street, The Lace Market, Nottingham, NG1 1LS T : 0115 953 8500 F :
0115 953 8501

24/09/2012
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Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No: 78244). The professional rules to
which we are subject are the Solicitors Code of Conduct. These rules can be viewed at www.sra.org.uk.

This email and the attachments are intended for the above named persons only and may be confidential and
privileged. If you receive it in error please tell the sender immediately and do not copy, show or distribute them
to anyone. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and its attachments are free from any
viruses, it is your responsibility to ensure that viruses do not adversely affect your system.
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